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Survey

From: Belinsky, Nicholas <Nicholas.Belinsky@crowncastle.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 10:37 AM
To: Survey
Subject: RE: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA
Attachments: 0010597-MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA.docx

Hello Elise Watson,  
 
With doing our review, Crown Castle’s Aerial fiber facilities/equipment ARE PRESENT within this project’s work area. 
Crown Castle’s Underground fiber facilities/equipment ARE NOT PRESENT within this project’s work area. (Please see 
attachments) 
 
If there are any questions or concerns, do follow up with us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Nick Belinsky 
Utility Coordinator Fiber Records – 811 Services 
T: (724) 416-2449  
 
CROWN CASTLE  
1500 Corporate Dr, Canonsburg, PA 15317  
CrownCastle.com  
 
1-(888) 632-0931 Opt 2 
Fiber.dig@CrownCastle.com 
 
 
 

From: Survey <survey@lighthouselandsurveying.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:12 PM 
To: Fiber Dig Team <FiberDigTeam@crowncastle.com> 
Subject: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST ‐ FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA 
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Day, 
 
We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers BETA Group. We would like to obtain any 
information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area. 
 
I have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length. 
 
The project encompasses the following streets, 
Fiske Street 
Andover Street 
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Limits as shown on attached PDF 
 
Elise Watson 
Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC 
27 Jefferson Street 
Taunton, MA 02780 
Tel 508.824.6609 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the recipient is 
unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  


